Wayne County Board of Supervisors

A regular meeting of the Wayne County Board of Supervisors was held on the 24th day of June 2025, at the Wayne County Courthouse in the Lower-Level Conference Room, Corydon, Iowa, pursuant to notice duly given in compliance with the Iowa Code Section 21.4. The Board noted due notice of meeting subject to said Code Section.

Present- Chris Moore, Todd Wilson, and Lance Lange members of the Board. Also in attendance: Dillon Davenport, Dan Carpenter, Teresa Evans, Stacy Gibbs, Nichole Moore, Don Seams, and Michelle Dooley.

The Corydon Times Republican & Humeston New Era recorded the Board of Supervisors regular session meeting and will post on their Facebook page.

Unless otherwise noted, all motions are approved unanimously by all Board members present.

Moore called the meeting to order at 10:00AM and took roll call.

Pledge of Allegiance

Wilson made a motion to approve the agenda with the addition of June 11th, Claim Set, seconded by Lange

Lange made a motion to approve June 10, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes, seconded by Wilson.

Wilson made a motion to approve June 20, 2025, payroll, seconded by Lange.

Lance made a motion to approve June 24, 2025, claim set, seconded by Wilson.

Lange made a motion to approve June 11, 2025, claim set for the purchase of 2022 Subaru for Conservation Dept, seconded by Wilson.

No public comments on agenda items.

Engineer Dillon Davenport reported the following:

Two (2) roadside mowers are working through the motor grader districts.

Durapatcher is scheduled to be running in the next two-three weeks. They are currently trying to secure some washed chips. Erosion repairs are completed on S40 to get prepared for the culvert lining project.

Local Technical Assistance Program (LTAP) and the lowa Department of Transportation will complete a road safety audit at the intersection of 140th Street and Idaho Rd. This intersection has been flagged as a "high" crash rate for Wayne County. Visibility is appropriate according to the standards set.

Iowa DOT is liquidating some snowplows and Wayne County may be interested in one.

The preliminary plans for the S60 highway overlay project is almost complete and will be reviewed by the IDOT. The project is scheduled to let in December 2025.

There is no update to report on the road ditch spraying project. The target date for completion is first part of July.

Moore introduced RESOLUTION 25-30 (Award Contract for Project# FM-093(103)-55-93)

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereafter referred to as "the Board", believes the FM-C093(103)--55-93, hereafter referred to as "the project" is in the best interest of Wayne County, Iowa, and the residents thereof. The project is defined as Pipe Culverts, Various locations on S40 from Hwy 2 South to Missouri and on J46 from S40 East to WCL Seymour; and WHEREAS, the Board has sought appropriate professional guidance for the concept and planning for the project and followed the steps as required by the Code of Iowa for notifications, hearings, and bidding/letting; and

WHEREAS, The Board finds this resolution appropriate and necessary to protect, preserve, and improve the rights, privileges, property, peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of Wayne County and its citizens, all as provided for in and permitted by section 331.301 of the Code of Iowa; and

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED by Board to accept the bid from Subsurface, INC. in the amount of \$887,205.00 and awards the associated contract(s) to the same;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all other resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are hereby repealed. If any part of this resolution is adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the resolution or action of The Board as a whole or any part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its approval as provided by law; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Wayne County, Iowa, that after receiving the necessary contract documents, including but not limited to, the contractor's bond and certificate of insurance, Dillon Davenport, the County Engineer for Wayne County, Iowa, be and is hereby designated, authorized, and empowered on behalf of the Board of

Supervisors of said County to execute the contracts in connection with the afore awarded construction project let through the DOT for this county.

Lange made a motion to approve Resolution 25-30, seconded by Wilson.

Moore introduced Resolution 25-25

A resolution establishing assistance available from Wayne County Veterans Affairs and establishing requirements for Application process and receipt of assistance.

<u>Section 1.</u> <u>Categories of Assistance</u>. There shall be three (3) categories of general relief assistance available from Wayne County Veterans Affairs as follows:

Emergency Relief for needy person(s)

Relief for poor person(s)

Relief of an extended nature

Section 2. Definitions. The definitions of terms used in this Resolution are:

"Needy Person" is a person or the family unit of that person that is domiciled in Wayne County, lowa, or who is a transient in the County for less than three (3) days and who, because of circumstances which are not attributable to that person, needs immediate relief.

"Poor Person" is a person or the family unit of that person that is domiciled in Wayne County, Iowa, and who because of physical or mental disability, is unable to engage in gainful employment and otherwise cannot make a living.

"Relief" means burial, food, rent/shelter, clothing/household items, transportation, utilities and medical. Food does not include cigarettes or alcoholic beverages, but does include laundry soap, household cleaners, and other items of a non-food nature used for personal hygiene.

"Net Worth" includes cash, checking and savings deposits, other deposits, stocks, bonds, real estate, cash value of life insurance policies, jewelry, and the value of all other real and personal property. Items whose value is exempt from calculating an individual's net worth are clothing, household items, wedding rings, and automobile used for medical appointments or for work.

"Family Unit" means the individual applying and all members of the immediate family (spouse, children under eighteen (18) years of age, children over eighteen (18) years of age who are dependent upon the Applicant for federal tax purposes if they reside with the Applicant as a family unit). Non-family members residing with the Applicant will comply with this Resolution and be listed as part of the family unit.

"Liquid Assets" means cash or any other item of net worth of the family unit that can be readily converted to cash within seven (7) days by sale or otherwise.

"Awaiting approval and receipt" means a poor person who has applied for assistance under any State or Federal law who has pursued the Application with due diligence; and who has not had that Application denied. This does not include an appeal or a denial of benefits. It does include a person who has had an application denied and who reapplies after eighteen (18) consecutive months have expired from the date of denial.

<u>Section 3. Form</u>. The relief shall be purchased directly from the supplier for the Applicant of the family unit. It may be for one or more of the items of relief that can be provided.

Section 4. Eligibility of Needy Person. Emergency Relief is to be provided by a needy person who is in need of immediate relief, cannot obtain relief from any other source, and whose income or assistance from a State or Federal program has been delayed or not actually received by the person because of reasons not attributable to that person and who does not have sufficient liquid assets of the family unit from which to pay for the items of relief that can be provided. Noncompliance with requirements of any other assistance program the Applicant qualifies for will result in ineligibility for Wayne County Veterans Affairs funds for a period of six (6) months following the date of noncompliance. Emergency relief is also to be provided to people whose net worth is less than Five Hundred Dollars (\$500.00), and who because of reasons not attributable to that person, do not have sufficient liquid assets of his or her family unit from which to pay for items of relief that can be provided.

<u>Section 5. Eligibility of Poor Persons.</u> Relief is to be provided for poor persons who need immediate relief, cannot obtain relief from any other source, such as family members or private charitable organizations, and who are eligible for, and are awaiting approval and receipt of assistance under, programs provided by State or Federal Law.

In no event shall relief be provided to people whose family unit income and liquid assets combined exceed the guidelines set in this resolution. Noncompliance with any requirements of any other assistance program the Applicant qualifies for will result in ineligibility for Wayne County Veterans Affairs Assistant and Emergency funds for a period of six (6) months following the date of non-compliance. Financial guidelines for a single-family and Family Unit household shall not exceed 200% of the federal

Page 2 of 8

poverty level for the date on which Application is made.

Section 6. Level of Benefits. The maximum level of benefits to be provided for each item single or

family Unit household in a 12-month period shall be:

Food: 3 food vouchers max. of \$50.00 each for Hy-Vee (if food from the Foodbank of Iowa and Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP benefits) are not available at the time of filing the Application).

Rent and shelter: Max. of \$200.00, NO DEPOSITS

<u>Clothing/Household items</u>: Items of need shall be from local donation locations if available. Any monetary assistance will be at the sole discretion of the Executive Director.

<u>Utilities:</u> maximum of \$150.00 with verification of ineligibility for State or Federal funding. NO DEPOSITS

On an emergency basis only medical, dental, and prescription costs based on the fair market value of the same.

<u>Health Care/medication</u>: Veterans that are eligible for VA Healthcare must get care, medication and equipment through VA Healthcare.

Veterans and dependents that are not eligible for VA Healthcare, must have verification that they do not qualify. They must use State or Federal programs first.

Section 7. Requirements for Receiving Relief by a Needy Person. A needy person shall be referred to the Department of Employment Services and actively seeking employment. Two job searches per week are required to be eligible for benefits and proof of these job searches shall be filed with the County General Relief Office. To be eligible for relief, a needy person must accept any employment offered whether or not it is deemed "suitable employment" under the guidelines of the Department of Employment Services. A refusal or failure to actively seek employment offered shall disqualify the needy person from receiving future benefits for one year.

<u>Section 8. Relief of an Extended Nature</u>. It is contemplated that items of relief to be provided to the needy persons, poor persons or their family unit will not, during any twelve (12) month period, exceed ninety (90) days. If it appears that items of relief are needed beyond this 90-day period, the Executive

Director/Administrator of Wayne County Veterans Affairs shall determine if it is better for the family unit of the needy or poor person to continue to receive items of relief on a month-to- month basis.

Section 9. Application for Relief. Applications for relief shall be submitted by needy and/or poor persons to the Executive Director/Administrator of Veterans Affairs, Wayne County, Iowa, during usual business hours on forms provided by the Executive Director/Administrator. If, because of undue hardship, a needy or poor person cannot come to the Veterans Affairs office in the County, the Executive Director/Administrator shall mail to such person an application form or deliver to such person the Application. If the Applicant or the family unit is or appears to be eligible for relief or assistance from any other federal, state, or local source, the Executive Director/Administrator shall immediately make Application to that source and pursue such Application with due diligence as a condition of eligibility for further relief under this Resolution. It is the obligation of each person to apply to establish his or her eligibility for any category of general relief and need for any item of relief. The person applying shall provide the Executive Director/Administrator with a verified statement of net worth and liquid assets. The Executive Director/Administrator may request the most recent Federal and State income tax returns, medical reports, medical authorization and anything else that bears upon the person's eligibility and need for relief. The Executive Director/Administrator shall also receive anything that the person applying desires to submit to establish their eligibility or need, including letters verifying need, medical reports, and other written documents as well as the verbal statements of the Applicant. The Executive Director/Administrator shall then proceed to investigate concerning the Applicant's file and the investigation and findings of the Executive Director/Administrator shall be made available to the Applicant, upon request, or the Applicant's POA/attorney by written authorization.

<u>Section 10. Initial Determination</u> The Executive Director/Administrator/Administrator shall make an initial determination of the eligibility and needs of the Applicant within three (3) business days of receipt of the Application. Upon determination, the Executive Director/Administrator shall notify the Applicant within two (2) business days. Notification shall be sent to the address shown in the Application and shall include rational for the determination and any applicable laws or Resolutions which apply, together with the specific benefits to which the Applicant is entitled.

If the Executive Director/Administrator cannot make the initial determination within three (3) business days, the Executive Director/Administrator shall immediately inform the Applicant by telephone, if it is possible, of the reasons why such a determination cannot be made. The Executive Director/Administrator shall also mail to the Applicant by ordinary mail, within two (2) business days thereafter, the Executive Director/Administrator written decision showing the reasons why such determination could not be made.

If an Applicant has previously applied for relief and either been denied or reached maximum annual benefit limits as set forth above, the Applicant must reapply for any additional requested benefits. The Executive Director/Administrator shall then proceed to a determination of whether or not current relief is warranted. Notice and mailing of such determination shall be as provided in paragraph two (2) above. If an emergency and immediate need is present, the Executive Director/Administrator may verbally authorize a county supplier or vendor to furnish any item of relief for the benefit of the Applicant and the amount allowed for such benefit. The Executive Director/Administrator shall inform the Applicant and issue a written decision as provided above. Section 11. Appeal. Every Application, whether granted relief or not, shall be given written notice stating the reasons for the Executive Director/Administrator action or inaction and explaining the Applicant's right to appeal the Executive Director/Administrator decision to the Wayne County Veterans Commission. The written appeal notice shall inform the aggrieved Applicant of the method by which he/she may obtain an appeal hearing before the Wayne County Board of Supervisor. Upon notification of the Applicant to the Executive Director/Administrator requesting appeal of the Executive Director/Administrator determination, the Executive Director/Administrator shall take such an appeal and immediately schedule it upon the Board of Supervisors agenda, in accordance with Chapter 28A of the Code of Iowa, for the next regular Board of Supervisors meeting. In no event shall the Board of Supervisor's hear such an appeal sooner than five (5) days after the Applicant requests an appeal. The Applicant must notify the Executive Director/Administrator of the Applicant's desire to appeal within ten (10) days of the Executive Director/Administrator determination, and provide Applicant's current address and telephone number, and state the reasons for the appeal. Upon the Board of Supervisors scheduling the appeal hearing, the Applicant shall be informed immediately by telephone and by ordinary mail of the date and time of hearing before the Board of Supervisors and of the Resolution under which said appeal is taken. The Executive Director/Administrator shall grant the Applicant or his representative access to the Executive Director/Administrator's relief case file as it pertains to the Applicant upon the Applicant's request.

Section 12. Appeal Hearing. The Board of Supervisors shall hear the Applicant's appeal <u>de novo</u> at the time scheduled unless continuance is requested by the Applicant. At the appeal hearing the Applicant shall have the right to be represented by counsel at Applicant's own expense, or by any other representative the Applicant desires. The Applicant or his representative shall have the right to present arguments on Applicant's behalf present witnesses, present documentary evidence, and to cross examine the witnesses opposing his Application for relief. The technical Rules of Evidence shall not apply. However, all irrelevant, immaterial, or unduly repetitious evidence may be excluded from evidence. The appeal hearing will not be open under Chapter 28A, <u>Code of Iowa</u>, since the confidential files of the Applicant will be in evidence. In all cases the Executive Director/Administrator shall be present at the appeal hearing and shall present the reasons for the initial determination.

The Board of Supervisors shall rule on the Applicant's appeal within five (5) business days of the appeal hearing. The decision shall be made based on the evidence produced and presented at the appeal hearing, and on other evidence officially noticed by the Board of Supervisors. The Board of Supervisors shall allow the Applicant and the Executive Director/Administrator to submit proposed findings and rulings if desired by the parties. The decision of the Board of Supervisors shall be in writing and shall contain a statement of the reasons supporting it. The Applicant shall be informed immediately by telephone and ordinary mail of the Board's decision. The Board of Supervisors' decision shall state that an appeal may be taken from the Board's determination, as provided below, and the method by which such an appeal may be taken.

The Applicant shall be allowed to appeal from the Board of Supervisors' decision to the District Court within the time and by the manner and procedures provided under the Iowa Administrative Procedures Act, Chapter 17A of the <u>Code of Iowa</u>.

<u>Section 13. Actions of the Board of Supervisors.</u> In the event the Board of Supervisor in reviewing the actions of the Executive Director/Administrator questions any allowance or disallowance of relief benefits allowed or disallowed by the Executive Director/Administrator, it shall take no action concerning such allowance or disallowance until it conducts a hearing. This hearing, the reasons for it, and notification to the Applicant shall be given in the same manner as if the Applicant had taken an appeal under Sections 11 and 12. This hearing shall proceed in the same manner as an appeal from the Executive Director/Administrator's determination under Sections 11 and 12.

<u>Section 14. Additional Provision</u>. The Executive Director/Administrator may allow, upon Application, the additional benefits provided for in Chapter 252, <u>Code of Iowa</u>. The provisions of Chapter 252.13, <u>Code of Iowa</u>, for repayment of benefits to Wayne County, are applicable and the Applicant shall acknowledge the same in writing. Recipients of Relief may further be required to work for Wayne County as a condition to receive such benefits as required in Section 252.42, Code <u>of Iowa</u>. Benefits provided for a recipient shall be a claim against the homestead of a recipient and a claim against his estate as provided by law.

<u>Section 15. Funeral Benefits</u>. Wayne County will pay an amount not to exceed \$2,000.00 toward burial expenses for eligible Applicants. Eligibility will be determined using Wayne County Veterans Affairs Emergency Assistant Application and Guidelines. All funds available for burial expenses shall be deducted from the County's liability.

Such "other available funds" shall include but not be limited to funds of the decedent, insurance benefits, retirement benefits, supplemental security income benefits, social security benefits, veteran's

compensation/pension/Dependency and Indemnity Compensation (DIC), etc.

Veterans, their spouse, or any child under 18 years of age, any adult child living with the veteran that is over the age of 18 yrs old and deemed disabled before the age of 18 yrs of age are eligible for burial expenses. The decedents family will have a maximum of 72 hours from time of death to apply for benefits. All of the above is in compliance with Iowa Code Chapter 35B.

Funeral benefits consist of: Cremation only, unless you are under the age of 18 years age.

Plot for burial

Temporary Marker (family will be responsible for installing a permanent marker) Opening and closing of grave site Transportation mileage, to and from the crematory Medical Permit

Uncovered items are as follows:

- 1. Urns and/or vaults
- 2. Notification cards
- 3. Permanent Headstone Marker
- 4. Memorials and ceremonial events

Any Application for funeral benefits shall be determined within 3 days from time of death. If the Applicant appeals the denial of benefits, the Board of Supervisors will hold an emergency hearing within 24 hours of the denial. If approved, the payment will be sent directly to the funeral home or the County Auditor's Office if paid by Wayne County.

The burial will be in Wayne County or the State Veterans Cemetery pursuant to any Applications that are approved. <u>Federal Grave Marker:</u> Federal Grave Markers are free to the Veteran and may be applied for, if buried in Wayne County. The Veterans family may apply for emergency installation funds of Federal Markers in Wayne County, if funds are available in a maximum of \$200.00 provided the Federal Grave Marker is installed by a reputable individual or business that installs or repairs grave monuments in Wayne County cemeteries.

<u>County Flag Grave:</u> County markers will be installed in Wayne County Cemeteries for all Veterans and members of the National Guard who qualify based on Wayne County Veterans Affairs Policy.

Section 16. All Resolutions, Ordinances, existing policies, or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

The Provisions of the Resolution shall not be waived orexcepted.

Effective Date: 07/01/2025

Moore made a motion to approve and adopt Resolution 25-25, seconded by Lange.

Moore introduced Resolution 25-29 for the Hazard Mitigation Assistance Program

WHEREAS, Wayne County, Iowa (hereinafter called "the Subrecipient"), County of Wayne has made application through the Iowa Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management (HSEMD) to the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for funding from the Hazard Mitigation Assistance Program, in the amount of \$30,000 for the total project cost and WHEREAS, the Subrecipient recognizes the fact that this grant is based on a cost share basis with the federal share not exceeding 75%, the state share not exceeding 10% and the local share being a minimum of 15% of the total project cost The minimum 15% local share can be either cash or in-kind match and

THEREFORE, the Subrecipient agrees to provide and make available up to \$4,500 (four thousand five hundred dollars) of local monies to be used to meet the minimum local match requirement for the mitigation grant application. Wilson made a motion to pass and approve Resolution 25-29, seconded by Lange.

Lange made a motion to approve Capital Asset addition for a 2022 Subaru Outback, purchased from Ramsey Subaru of Des Moines for \$29,752 with a 10-year useful life for the conservation department, seconded by Wilson.

Lange made a motion to approve Capital Asset addition for radio equipment for patrol vehicle S93-1 from Racom for \$12,333.71 with a 5-year useful life, seconded by Wilson.

Moore read the public notice:

The Wayne County Board of Supervisors has received a construction permit application for a confinement feeding operation, more specifically described as follows:

Name of Applicant: Gerald J Lynch

Location of the proposed construction: Section 9 of Jefferson Township.

Type of confinement feeding operation structure proposed:

One new deep pit gestating swine confinement barn at an existing swine confinement facility.

Animal Unit Capacity of The Confinement Operation after Construction: 1280 animal units (2432 head of gestating sows and 768 head of farrowing sows and litter) Examination: The application is on file at the County Auditor's Office and is available for public inspection during the following days: June 24 thru July 7, 2025, and hours: 8AM to 4PM. Comments: Written comments may be filed at the County Auditor's Office, until the following deadline: July 7, 2025 @ 4PM.

Monthly Department Reports:

Lange made a motion to approve the Clerk of Court April report, seconded by Wilson. Deposits totaled \$425. Lange made a motion to approve the Clerk of Court May Repost, seconded by Wilson. Deposits totaled \$738.28.

Supervisor's meetings update:

Lange attended the Chariton Valley & Planning Development Meeting. He also attended the human trafficking training held at the Humeston Library. Iowa is ranked 3rd in the nation for human trafficking cases.

Moore attended the last Heart of Iowa Mental Health Region meeting. The region will process claims through September 30th. Dallas County is still the Fiscal Agent for the region and Darci is still the administrator. Liabilities pertaining to Mental Health are now allowed to be passed back to the counties due to last-minute legislation that was passed.

Wilson attended the Chariton Valley Transportation Planning Affiliation (TAC) meeting. He attended also the Southern Iowa Area Crime Commission (SIACC) meeting where they discussed the FY26 Budget. Wilson attended an emergency meeting for the South-Central Iowa Workforce Development Area (SCIWA) to discuss the 18% budget cut. The director has left the Workforce Development Area with future anticipation of funding running out in the next year. Wilson attended the Decategorization (DECAT) meeting, and they also discussed shortfalls in funding. This was also a common message shared about the Milestone programs and 10-15 Transit programs.

No Discussion items.

Public Comments: Don Seams gave his thoughts and experiences with the DECAT, Milestone programs and Iowa Workforce Development reduction in funding to force regionalizing.

Claim paid June 11, 2025		
Vendor Name	Payable Description	Total Payments
RAMSEY HOLDING CO., INC,.	2022 SUBARU OUTBACK/CONSERVATION	29,752.00
	Grand Total:	\$29,752.00
Claims paid June 24, 2025		
Vendor Name	Payable Description	Total Payments
5TH DISTRICT RECORDERS	DUES/RECORDER	20.00
ALBIA NEWSPAPERS INC	ADS/VA	57.00
ALLERTON LUMBER COMPANY	SUPPLIES/SHERIFF	265.74
ALLIANT ENERGY	UTILITIES/GEN RELIEF	150.00
ALLIANT ENERGY-IP&L	UTILITIES/SHERIFF	8,686.83
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES	SUPPLIES/DP	219.97
AMERICAN HOME FINDING ASSOCIAT	SHELTER/JV	1,446.15
ARGETSINGER, LUANN	PHONE/VA	305.35
ATOMIC TERMITE & PEST CONTROL	MAINTENANCE/PHN	80.00
B & D AUTOMOTIVE, (CARQUEST OF	PARTS23B/SEC RDS	230.47
BAILEY OFFICE OUTFITTERS	FURNITURE/RECORDER	3,328.52
BOB BARKER COMPANY INC	SUPPLIES/SHERIFF	284.14
CANTERA AGGREGATE, LLC	ROCK/SEC RDS	28,318.92
CARPENTER, BRANDON	MILEAGE/ASSESSOR	243.60
CITY OF ALLERTON	FY25 ALLOC-RECYCLING PRG	2,000.00
CITY OF CORYDON	UTILITIES/SHERIFF	1,295.18
CITY OF HUMESTON	FY25 ALLOC-RECYCLING PRG	2,000.00
CITY OF LINEVILLE	FY25 ALLOC-RECYCLING PRG	2,597.06
CITY OF SEYMOUR	FY25ALLOC-RECYCLING PRG/ENVI PROG	2,000.00
CLARK, TRACY	MILEAGE/PHN	190.90
CLARKE ELECTRIC COOP	UTILITIES/CONSERVATION	427.26
CORYDON PLUMBING & HEATING	SERVICE/SHERIFF	7,645.00
DOLLAR GENERAL-REG#410526	SUPPLIES/CONSERVATION	19.50
DON'S JONS	MAINT/CONSERVATION	790.00
DOTTS, DAVID	MILEAGE/VA	33.60

		53440
EVITT, MEGAN		524.10 5,932.19
FIRST INTERSTATE BANK-MASTERCARD	APPLIANCE/SHERIFF MAINT/CTHSE	358.55
GAMBLE'S GOBEN AUTOMOTIVE LLC	MAINTENANCE/CONSERVATION	3,119.76
GOVCONNECTION, INC	COMPUTERS/ASSESSOR	4,747.98
GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES	SUPPLIES/TREASURER	310.00
GRAND RIVER MUTUAL TELEPHONE C	SERVICE/911	199.32
GRUNDY ELECTRIC COOP	UTILITIES/CONSERVATION	442.96
HATTIE NICKS CAFE	OUTREACH-MEAL/VA	255.97
HEARTLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS, LLC	ANNUAL LICENSING/DP	4,256.10
HILLYARD/DES MOINES	SUPPLIES/CTHSE	473.01
HOELTING, AARON	PHONE/CTHSE	35.00
HORTON, ANGIE	MILEAGE/RECORDER	116.20
HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS INC	SHOP/SEC RDS	216.00 25.00
HYSELL, JERICA	PHONE/PHN PHONE (PUN	25.00
HYSELL, JESSICA HY-VEE FOOD STORES (WEST DES	PHONE/PHN PROVISIONS/SHERIFF	566.65
INFOMAX OFFICE SYSTEMS	COPIER CONTRACTS/DP	245.78
INTERSTATE POWER SYSTEMS, INC.	MAINTENANCE.SHERIFF	1,493.91
IOWA COMMUNITIES ASSURANCE POOL	INSURANCE/EMA	3,340.00
IOWA DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY	FY25 QTRLY IOWA SYS/SHERIFF	1,956.00
IOWA DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION	ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT/SEC RDS	322.00
ISCTA	DIST MTNG/TREASURER	75.00
JACKSON, BRIAN	GRADER SCHOOLING/SEC RDS	7,600.00
JENSEN PROMOTIONS, LLC	SUPPLIES/CONSERVATION	550.00
KOHL WHOLESALE	PROVISIONS/SHERIFF	4,990.87
LEWIS, TIENA	MILEAGE/AUDITOR	268.24
LOCKRIDGE INC (PROMISE CITY)	PARTS29, 59/SEC RDS	572.15
MAINSTAY SYSTEMS OF IOWA LLC	EQUIPMENT/SHERIFF	3,318.00
MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL	SUPPLIES/NV	84.61 1,064.02
MEYER LABORATORY INC. MHC KENWORTH-DES MOINES	SUPPLIES/SHERIFF PARTS77/SEC RDS	49.74
MID COUNTRY MACHINERY INC	PARTS14/SEC RDS	1,026.85
MIDDLEBROOK, MELINDA	MILEAGE/VA	165.90
MIDWEST SANITATION & RECYCLING,	SERVICE/SHERIFF	228.10
MIDWEST WHEEL	PARTS/SEC RDS	811.64
MILLER, ASHLEY	MILEAGE/PHN	165.00
MOORE, CHRIS	MILEAGE/BOS	294.00
MOORE, SUSAN	PHONE/PHN	25.00
MORMON TRAIL SWIMMING POOL	FY25 ALLOCATION/BOS	1,000.00
MULLETT, DANNIE & MARILYN	FILL DIRT ACQUISITION/SEC RDS	1,000.00
MYERS, SUSAN	1 FILLED WELL/ENVI HEALTH	700.00
NEWMAN SIGNS INC	ADDRESS SIGNS/911	79.89
OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE	FY23 AUDIT/BOS	77,173.90 118.60
PERRY, JOELLA PETTY CASH- CONSERVATION DIRECTOR	MILEAGE/VA	82.83
PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCT	POSTAGE/TREASURER	900.00
POLICE LEGAL SCIENCE INC	TRAINING/SHERIFF	1,954.00
PRAIRIE TRAIL FAMILY AQUATIC CTR, C/C	-	2,000.00
PREMIER	SERVICE/SHERIFF	107.99
PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT	PARTS13/SEC RDS	343.90
RACOM CORPORATION	MAINTENANCE/911	8,937.75
SAM, LLC, C/O SURVEYING&MAPPING LL	CCEMETERY MAPPING/BOS	15,000.00
SCC NETWORKS	SERVICE/911	154.82
SECUR-SERV	AXCIENT BACKUPS -JUNE/DP	183.18
SEYMOUR HERALD	BD PROC & NOTICES/BOS	853.45
SHARP, HEATHER	MILEAGE/PHN	95.70
SHRED-IT USA, C/O STERICYCLE, INC.	SERVICE/PHN	53.16 147 59
SMITH WELDING SUPPLY, S J	WELDING/SEC RDS MILEAGE/VA	147.59 23.80
SNOW, TERRY	DOOR/CTHSE	4,764.50
SOLAR DYNAMICS, LLC SPIDLE, HALIE	PHONE/NV	75.00
		15100

.

مر

~

There being no further business, the next scheduled meeting of the Wayne County Board of Supervisors will be held on the 8th day of July 2025, at 10:00AM in the Wayne County Lower-Level Conference Room. Lange made a motion to adjourn at 10:38AM, seconded by Wilson.

1000 M

Chris Moore, Board of Supervisor Chair

Attested <u>Michelle Dooley</u>, Auditor Doo leay